
BEFORE THE FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION  
 

In re: Petition for a limited proceeding to 
recover incremental storm restoration 
costs, capital costs, revenue reduction for 
permanently lost customers, and regulatory 
assets related to Hurricane Michael, by 
Florida Public Utilities Company. 
 

DOCKET NO. 20190156-EI 

In re: Petition for establishment of 
regulatory assets for expenses not 
recovered during restoration for Hurricane 
Michael, by Florida Public Utilities 
Company. 
 

DOCKET NO.20190155-EI 
 

In re: Petition for approval of 2019 
depreciation study by Florida Public 
Utilities Company. 

DOCKET NO. 20190174-EI 
 
DATED: July 22, 2020 

 

NOTICE OF SERVICE 
 
Pursuant to Section 350.0611, Florida Statutes, the Citizens of the State of Florida, by and through 

J. R. Kelly, Public Counsel, serve this notice that they have served their First Set of Interrogatories 

(Nos. 1-17), and First Request to Produce Documents (No. 1) to Ashley Weisenfeld, Florida Public 

Service Commission, Office of General Counsel, 2540 Shumard Oak Blvd., Tallahassee, FL 

32399-0850 on this 22nd day of July, 2020. 

 

   Respectfully submitted, 
  
      J. R. Kelly 
      Public Counsel 
 
      /s/Patricia A. Christensen 

Associate Public Counsel 
   Office of Public Counsel 
   c/o The Florida Legislature 
   111 West Madison Street 
   Room 812 
   Tallahassee, FL 32399-1400  
 
   Attorneys for the Citizens 
   of the State of Florida 
 



CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE 
Docket No.: 20190155-EI 
Docket No. 20190156-EI 
Docket No. 20190174-EI 

 
 

 I HEREBY CERTIFY that a true and correct copy of the foregoing has been furnished 

by electronic mail on this 22nd day of July, 2020, to the following: 

 Mr. Mike Cassel 
Florida Public Utilities Company 
1750 S.W. 14th Street, Suite 200 
Fernandina Beach FL 32034-3052 
mcassel@fpuc.com 

Ashley Weisenfeld 
Rachael Dzichciarz 
Office of General Counsel 
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd.  
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850 
awisenf@psc.state.fl.us 
rdziechc@psc.state.fl.us 

Beth Keating/Gregory Munson 
Gunster Law Firm  
215 South Monroe Street, Suite 601 
Tallahassee FL 32301 
bkeating@gunster.com 
gmunson@gunster.com 

 

  

  
/s/Patricia A. Christensen  
Patricia A. Christensen 
Associate Public Counsel 
 
 
 

mailto:awisenf@psc.state.fl.us

	Respectfully submitted,
	Office of Public Counsel
	c/o The Florida Legislature
	111 West Madison Street
	Room 812
	Tallahassee, FL 32399-1400
	Attorneys for the Citizens
	of the State of Florida



